M KERN

“\by' 1/, REGIONAL
\«'@
~CENTER
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, November 18, 2025

6:00 — 7:30 p.m.
Kern Regional Center, 3200 N. Sillect Ave., Bakersfield CA 93308 -- Malibu Room

General Business

1. Call to Order and Introductions Tracey Miller, Board President

2. Review and Approve Agenda of November 18, 2025 Action | Tracey Miller, Board President

3. Review and Approve Board Minutes of October 28, 2025 Action | Tracey Miller, Board President
(Attachment 1)

4. KRC Policies, Action | Tomas Cubias, Chief Equity Officer
e Transparency and Access to Public
Information/KRC California Public Records Act
Policy
e Electronic Communications Policy
e Records and Information Management Program

Policy
(Attachment 2)
5. Circle Up Info. | Tomas Cubias, Chief Equity Officer
6. Public Input Info.
Reports
7. Board President’s Report Info | Tracey Miller, President
8. Consumer Advisory Committee Report Info. | Tracey Miller, President and CAC Chairperson
9. Executive Director’s Report Info. | Enrique Roman, Executive Director
10. Financial Reports Info. | Tom Wolfgram, CFO

a. POS Report through September 2025 (Attachment 3)
b. Operations Report through September 2025
(Attachment 4)

11. Vendor Advisory Committee Report Info. | Tamerla Prince,
VAC Representative

Please click the link or QR code below to join the webinar:
https://tinyurl.com/mrxde7d2

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89479232052?pwd=S61zbfvHAPwdI56adobKR6DCDjIINO.1

Webinar ID: 894 7923 2052 Passcode: 426077
Dial-In Number: (213) 338-8477
The next KRC Board of Directors meeting is
December 9, 2025, 5:30 — 7:00 PM

3200 N. Sillect Avenue - Bakersfield, California 93308 (661) 327-8531 - Fax (661) 324-5060 - TDD (661) 327-1251
www.Kernrc.org




Attachment 1



=R
L f

E'\!*;@ 1
‘ HE‘HH g

| REGIONAL |
[CENTER |

Kern Regional Center

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

October 28, 2025
6:00 — 7:30 p.m.

This was a hybrid meeting conducted in-person at Kern Regional Center, 3200 N. Sillect Ave., Bakersfield, CA 93308, in the Malibu Conference Room
and online via Zoom. Spanish interpretation was provided by Nidya Madrigal-Navia, an Independent Contractor, and ASL interpretation was provided

by Kimberly Cantwell and Rachel Groner of LifeSigns, Inc.

1. Call to Order and Introductions

Tracey Miller, President, called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM.
Roll call of board members was done and a quorum established.

Board Members Present:

Socorro Carrillo, Board Member
Fernando Fermin, Treasurer

Carlos Isidoro, Board Member
Tracey Miller, Board President
Tamerla Prince, VAC Representative
Donald Tobias, Board Member
Ruth Watterson, Board Member

Board Members Absent:
Ana Alonso, Vice-President

KRC Staff Present
Alejandra Chavez - AD Community Services
Tomas Cubias - Chief Equity Officer

Sarah Fechner - Asst. Director of Client Services

Ana Guerra - Asst. Director of Client Services,
Early Childhood
Sonia Johal - Compliance Manager
Kristine Khuu
- Asst. Director of Client Services, Intake
Yesenia Mackie
- Asst. Director Client Services — Adult

2. Review and Approval of Agenda
Presenter: Tracey Miller, President

KRC Staff Present (continued)

Cindy Martinez - Service Coordinator

Sydney Ortiz - PM, Community Services
Darlene Pankey, Executive Assistant

Gabriela Rodriguez,

- Asst. Director of Client Services, Transition
Enrique Roman - KRC Executive Director

Ky Tran - IT Technician

Omelia Trigueros - Director of Client Services
Vanessa Webster - Fair Heating Officer

Tom Wolfgram - Chief Financial Officer

Guest Attendees:
Cindy Cox

Debbie Escobar
Ingrid Mares
Edwin Pinada

Ky Tran

Sandra Van Scotter

Action: Approval of the agenda for October 28, 2025

Motion made by: Carlos Isidoro
InFavor:7 Nays:0 Abstentions: 0

Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting
October 28, 2025

Second by: Tamerla Prince



RN
My’ L I
%P(EF\H@"R

REGIONAL |
LCEnTER |

3. Review and Approval of Board Minutes (Attachment 1)

Presenter: Tracey Miller, Board President
Action: Approval of the board minutes from the meeting held on September 23, 2025. The minutes were provided
to board members one week before this meeting for review.

Motion made by: Socorro Carrillo Second by: Tamerla Prince
In Favor:7 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0

4. Appoint Board Member, Kevin Johnson, to a First Term on the Board of Directors
Presenter: Tracey Miller, Board President

Motion made to appoint Kevin Johnson to a first term on the KRC Board of Directors made by: Socorro Carrillo
Second by: Carlos Isidoro
InFavor: 7 Nays:0 Abstentions: 1

5. Waive Request for RFP Requirement for Development of an Infant Development Program
(Attachment 2) Presenter: Alejandra Chavez, Assistant Director of Community Services presented
on behalf of Lynn Clark, Director of Community Services

Alejandra Chavez came before the Board requesting that the Board of Directors waive the RFP
requirement for an Infant Development Program in Bishop CA from Great Steps Ahead (GSA) to have
Strive Behavioral Intervention, Inc. assume business ownership. Therationaleis that the owner of GSA
is retiring and Strive, as an established vendor, would like to take assume ownership of the business.
There are no other local providers willing to assume ownership. [t wouldbe a seamless transition, there
will be no interruption in services, and Strive is aware that there are no startup funds.

Motion to Waive Request for RFP Requirement for Development of an Infant Development
Program made by: Kevin Johnson Second by: Socorro Carrillo
In Favor: 7 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0

6. KRC Conflict of Interest Policy (Attachment 3)-Presenter: Enrique Roman, Executive
Director
Key changes:
e Gift acceptance limit: $15 per calendar year; report and return if exceeded.
e Nepotism clause: Executive team prohibited from hiring relatives.

Motion to approve updated KRC Conflict of Interest Policy given by: Socorro Carrillo
Second by: Donald Tobias

In Favor: 7 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0

7. Policy Review: CPRA, Electronic Communications, Records Retention (Attachment 4)-

Presenter: Tomas Cubias
Overview of three policies for compliance with California Public Records Act effective Jan 1, 2026.

It was noted that Attachment A (Retention Schedule) was missing; item was tabled for next meeting.
Action: Policies to be revisited with complete documentation.

Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting
October 28, 2025



A=
Rey/1)

| KERM ‘

i
| REGIONAL
[ CEMTER |

8. Training: National Core Indicators - NC| (Attachment 5) -- Presenter: Tomas Cubias

Overview of NCI surveys and upcoming public meeting on December 9, 2025 (5:30-7:00 PM).
Discussion on improving awareness and preventing confusion about survey legitimacy.

9. Public Comment
e SandraVanScotter: Concerns about delays in Self-Determination Program renewals; request for
LVAC to become a formal Board committee for transparency.
e Community Announcements: Thrive Trunk-or-Treat event on October 29, 2025.

10. President’s Report - Presenter: Tracy Miller
e Attended Supported Life Conference in Sacramento.
e Update on Bakersfield Indian Health Symposium and collaboration with tribal communities.

11. Executive Director’s Report - Presenter: Enrique Roman
e Symposium recap and partnership with Bakersfield American Indian Health Project.
e Budget update: Current year stable; anticipate federal cuts next fiscal year.
e Rate reform is getting closer completion; Hold Harmless Clause ends Feb 28, 2026.
e Board composition: Recruitment ongoing; plan of correction due to DDS.

12 Financial Report - Presenter: Tom Wolfgram (CFO)
Discussion: Purchase of Service and Operations Reports for August 31, 2025
e POS Report (Attachment 3)

o August 2025 Spending: $24,953,716
o YTD Spending: $55,450,058

e Operations Report (Attachment 4)
o August 2025 Expenses: $3,634,190
o YTD Expenses: $7,317,649

13. Vendor Advisory Committee Update - Presenter: Tamerla Prince
e Vendor luncheon scheduled; 349 attendees confirmed.
e Discussion on vendor education for Self-Determination Program.

14. Next Meeting: November 18, 2025, 6:00 -7:30 PM
Kern Regional Center, Malibu Room or Zoom Hybrid

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:36 PM.

Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting
October 28, 2025



Attachment 2



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY -

SUBJECT: CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT POLICY
POLICY NO.: TBD
DATE: Anticipated Board Approval Date: 10/28/2025

ARTICLE 1. INTRODUCTION

Effective January 1, 2026, the Kern Regional Center (“Center”) is subject to the California Public
Records Act (“CPRA™)! pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section 4639.76, as enacted by
Assembly Bill 1147 (Disability Equity, Transparency, and Accountability Act of 2024)2. This
policy establishes the procedures for responding to public records requests in compliance with
CPRA requirements, ensuring transparency, accountability, and timely access to public records.
As a publicly funded entity, this agency recognizes the public’s right to access records related to
its operations, decision-making, and use of resources. This policy applies to public records
maintained by the agency, including electronic, written, and stored communications that qualify
as public records. All agency employees, contractors, and representatives must adhere to these
procedures to ensure compliance with the law and to maintain public trust.

ARTICLE II. PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to provide direction on how to receive, process, and respond to
requests to inspect or receive copies of Center records. All requests for Center records will be
handled pursuant to the provisions of the CPRA.?

ARTICLE III. DEFINITIONS

Section 3.1 Definitions

A. Center personnel shall collectively refer to all Center employees, board members?,
appointed officials, and anyone who prepares, owns, uses, or retains public records
on behalf of the Center.

B. CPRA Analyst Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee.

G CPRA Portal is a web-based system where members of the public may submit
CPRA requests to the Center and the Center may respond, including the production
of records.

! Gov. Code, § 7920.000 e seq.
2 Welf. & Inst. Code, § 4639.76
3 Gov. Code, § 7920.000 et seq.
4 Welf. & Inst. Code, § 4622

46795.00001\44318297.1



CPRA Policy Page 2
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

D. CPRA Request is a request by a Person’® to inspect and/or to receive a copy of
Center records. Commonly requested records include emails related to a particular
subject matter and Center contracts.

E. Person a "Person” includes any natural person, corporation, partnership, limited
liability company, firm, or association.®

F. Public Record is defined by the CPRA and includes any writing that contains
information relating to the conduct of the public’s business prepared, owned, used,
or retained by the Center regardless of physical form or characteristics, and
regardless of whether created or transmitted on or by a Center-owned device.”

G. Writing shall mean any typewriting, printing, photostating, photographing,
photocopying, transmitting by electronic mail or facsimile, and every other means
of recording upon any tangible thing any form of communication or representation,
including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or combination thereof, and
any recgord thereby created, regardless of the manner in which the record has been
stored.

Section 3.2  General Scope

This policy applies to all Center personnel and shall be interpreted to be consistent with other
Center-wide policies.

ARTICLE IV. POLICY & PROCEDURES

Section 4.1 Policy and Procedures

Every Person’ has a fundamental right to copy and inspect public records. 191t is important for the
Center to properly gather potentially responsive records, review the records for privileged or
exempt information, and produce responsive, nonexempt documents in a timely manner. The
CPRA Analyst is responsible for gathering responsive records, making the appropriate redactions,
and responding to the requester. However, it is the responsibility of all Center personnel to assist
in identifying responsive records and prioritizing CPRA requests as reasonably permitted by their
job duties.

This policy shall be interpreted to be consistent with CPRA statutes, case law, and other governing
authority.

5 Gov. Code, § 7920.520
¢ Gov. Code, § 7920.520
7 Gov. Code, § 7920.530
¥ Gov. Code, § 7920.545
? Gov. Code, § 7920.520
10 Gov. Code, § 7921.000

46795.00001\44318297.1



CPRA Policy Page 3
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

Section 4.2 The CPRA Request

A. Any Person may make a records request. The Center cannot require that the
requester provide their name or other identifying information or the purpose of the
request.'! Anonymous requests or fictitious names are permitted. If the requester
refuses to give his/her contact information, Center personnel shall set a date within
10 calendar days for the requester to check on the status of the request.

B. Any request (verbal or written) to review a record qualifies as a CPRA request. The
requester is not required to cite to the CPRA, file a request with a specific office,
or use the Center’s CPRA Portal.

1. If Center personnel receives a request outside of the CPRA Portal, they may
ask but not require the person to use the CPRA Portal. If the person refuses,
Center personnel shall receive the request and then submit the request to the
CPRA Portal and process consistent with the rest of these guidelines.

ii. Center personnel should consider whether the requester has a right to the
records that is outside of the CPRA (e.g., employee’s request to review their
personnel file; a request for copies of certified payroll records; a union’s
Request for Information, etc.).

C All CPRA requests shall be forwarded to the CPRA Portal. Any CPRA request
involving members of the Board should be brought to the attention of the Center’s
General Counsel and Executive Director.

D. The CPRA Portal shall document the date of the CPRA request and assign a
' reference number.

B. If the request does not reasonably identify a Center record, the CPRA Analyst shall
make every effort to assist the requester in making a focused and effective request.?
The CPRA Analyst shall document their efforts to:

1. Assist the member of the public to identify records and information that are
responsive to the request or to the purpose of the request, if stated.

ii. Describe the information technology and physical location in which the
records exist.

iil. Provide suggestions for overcoming any practical basis for denying access
to the records or information sought.

F. Modified requests should be documented in response letters to the requester.

"' Gov. Code, § 7921.300
12 Gov. Code, § 7922.600

46795.00001\44318297.1



CPRA Policy Page 4
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

Section 4.3 Gathering Responsive Records

A. The CPRA Analyst shall immediately notify the Center personnel most likely to
have responsive records.

i It is the responsibility of all Center personnel to assist in identifying
responsive records. After learning of a relevant CPRA request, Center
personnel shall produce potentially responsive records to the CPRA Analyst
as expeditiously as possible.

il. When determining whether a record is potentially responsive, Center
personnel shall consider if a reasonable person would interpret the request
to include a particular document.

iil. Center personnel shall gather responsive records held on private devices or
accounts in accordance with the Electronic Communication Policy.

B. Request for emails shall be handled in compliance with the Electronic
Communications Policy. The CPRA Analyst shall work with the IT Department to
identify responsive emails including developing a list of key words to include in
the search and identifying relevant email addresses.

. The CPRA Analyst shall gather all potentially responsive records, including
confidential documents and documents potentially subject to privilege. Center
personnel shall not create a record in response to a CPRA request that does not
otherwise exist, without supervisor approval. The General Counsel shall be
consulted in these instances.

Section 4.4 Response Timelines

A. The Center is required to respond to records requests promptly, but no later than 10
calendar days after receipt of the request.'? If the tenth day falls on a weekend or a
holiday, the due date is the next business day. For example, if the Center receives
a request on February 1, then the tenth day is February 11. If February 11 is a
Saturday, then the response is due on Monday, February 13.

B. The Center is not required to produce documents within 10 calendar days, but the
CPRA Analyst must respond to the requester in writing with most applicable option
below:

1. Inform the requester that the Center has no responsive records.

13 Gov. Code, § 7922.535

46795.00001\44318297.1



CPRA Policy

Page 5

Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

11

1il.

1v.

46795.00001\44318297.1

Produce non-exempt, responsive records, citing the appropriate exemptions
for any redacted or withheld records and identifying the name and title of
person responsible for the claim of exemption.

Inform the requester that the Center has responsive records and set a
reasonable date in the future for production. The documents may be
produced at one time or on a rolling basis. Consult your supervisor about
the timing of the production depending on the complexity of the response.

a. If the records need to be produced on a rolling basis, establish a
production schedule and share the schedule with the requester.

b. Production should include non-exempt, responsive records, citing
the appropriate exemptions for any redacted or withheld records and
identifying the name and title of person responsible for the claim of
exemption.

Inform the requester that the Center is taking an extension of 14 calendar
days to determine whether it has potentially responsive records. The Center
does not need to request the extension, but may take the extension as matter
of right.

a. This extension must be made pursuant to Government Code section
7922.535, subdivision (¢)(1)-(5), citing one or more of the following
reasons:

(1) The need to search for and collect the requested records from
field facilities or other establishments that are separate from
the office processing the request.

(ii) The need to search for, collect, and appropriately examine a
voluminous amount of separate and distinct records that are
demanded in a single request.

(ili)  The need for consultation, which shall be conducted with all
practicable speed, with another agency having substantial
interest in the determination of the request or among two or
more components of the agency having substantial subject
matter interest therein.

(iv)  The need to compile data, to write programming language or
a computer program, or to construct a computer report to
extract data.

(v) The need to search for, collect, and appropriately examine
records during a state of emergency proclaimed by the



CPRA Policy Page 6
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

Govemnor in the jurisdiction where the agency is located
when the state of emergency currently affects, due to the
state of emergency, the agency’s ability to timely respond to
requests due to staffing shortages or closure of facilities
where the requested records are located. This shall not apply
to a request for records created during and related to the state
of emergency proclaimed by the Governor.

b. After the 14 day deadline, the Center must respond pursuant to
Sections 4.4.B.i-iii above.

Section 4.5 Producing the Records

A. If amenable to the requester, the CPRA Analyst shall make responsive records
available via the CPRA Portal. The requester shall not be charged for production
pursuant to this subdivision.

B. The CPRA Analyst may also email responsive records to the requester, if preferred
by the requester.

C. When producing hard copies, the Center may charge $0.10 per page or $5.00 per
CD or flash drive.
i Center personnel shall receive payment before making copies that would

cost $20 or more. Center personnel shall estimate the charge for the copies
and inform the requester that the Center will refund any overages.

il. Center staff may not charge the requester for the time collecting or
processing the records and may only charge for the direct cost of duplicating
the records.

a. Exceptions may be made when the request requires data
compilation, extraction, or programming or the Center would be
required to produce a copy of an electronic record and the record is
one that is produced only at otherwise regularly scheduled intervals.
Consult with the General Counsel in these instances.'*

Section 4.6 Exemptions

A. Center personnel shall only redact the specific portion of the record that is exempt.
Redactions should not only black out the information but also delete any embedded
data, such as hyperlinks.

14 Gov. Code, § 7922.575

46795.00001\44318297.1



CPRA Policy

Page 7

Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

B. Information contained in a record that is non-responsive to the CPRA request shall
not be redacted. Only information that is subject to an exemption may be redacted.

C. Potentially responsive records shall be reviewed to confirm that the records are
public records and to assess whether an exemption applies. Non-public records are
records that are primarily personal, containing no more than incidental mentions of
agency business. Non-public records are not subject to the CPRA and are not
required to be disclosed for a CPRA request.

D. Common exemptions:

1

ii.

iil.

1v.

Vi.

Vii.

The “catch-all” exemption. Information or documents may be withheld if
the Center can demonstrate that on the facts of the particular case the public
interest served by non-disclosure clearly outweighs the public interest
served by disclosure.'®

Personnel, medical or similar files of center employees, the disclosure of
which would constitute an unwarranted invasion of person privacy.'®

Center employee home addresses, home telephone numbers, personal cell
phone numbers, and birth dates.'’

Documents specifically prepared by, or at the direction of, the Center for
use in existing or anticipated litigation.'®

Attorney-Client Privileged Communications or Attorney Work Product. "
Trade Secrets®

Records deemed confidential pursuant to state or federal law (e.g., Welfare
and Institutions Code, CMIA, HIPAA.?!

Section 4.7 Violations

Violation of this policy may result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

IS Gov. Code, § 7922.000
16 Gov. Code, § 7927.700
'7 Gov. Code, § 7928.300
I Gov. Code, § 7927.200

19 Gov. Code, § 7927.700;

2 Civ. Code, § 3426.1(d)
2l Gov. Code, § 7927.705

46795.00001\44318297.1

Evid. Code, § 954 et seq.; Code Civ. Proc., § 2018.030



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

SUBJECT: ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS POLICY
POLICY NO.: TBD
DATE: Anticipated Board of Director’s approval date: 10/28/2025

ARTICLE I. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Policy is to establish standard operating procedures, guidelines, and clear and
concise direction regarding the retention of emails, including their attachments, in the possession
of the Kern Regional Center (“Center”). The intent of this Policy is to prevent the unauthorized
access to or disclosure of sensitive information prepared, owned, used, or retained by the Center
and to comply with the California Electronic Communications Privacy Act!, California Public
Records Act (“CPRA”)? and all other state and federal regulatory requirements.

ARTICLE I1. DEFINITIONS

Section 2.1  Definitions
A. Account shall mean any private or Center email account used for Center Business.

B. Center Business center business shall be construed broadly to mean information
relating to the conduct of the public’s business or communications concerning
matters that support the Center’s mission.

C. Center Network any Internet access, computer server, computer network, intranet,
local area network, wireless network, e-mail system, cloud storage system, or file-
sharing system owned or made available by the Center.

D. Center Personnel shall collectively refer to all Center employees, board members?,
appointed officials, and anyone who prepares, owns, uses, or retains public records
on behalf of the Center.

E. Center Staff any employee of the Center and any other non-employee in lawful
possession of electronic communications related to Center Business.

F. CPRA Analyst Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee.

G. CPRA Portal is a web-based system where members of the public may submit
CPRA requests to the Center and the Center may respond, including the production
of records.

' Pen. Code, § 1546
2 Gov. Code, § 7920.000 et seq
3 Welf. & Inst. Code, § 4622

46795.00001\44318462.1



Electronic Communications Policy Page 2
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Director’s

H.

CPRA Request is a request by a member of the public to inspect and/or to receive
a copy of Center records. Commonly requested records include emails related to a
particular subject matter, and Center contracts.

Deletion complete destruction of email without permitting duplicates, either
electronic or hard copies.

Electronic Communications any and all electronic transmissions, and every other
means of recording upon any tangible thing in any form of communication or
representation, including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or
combinations thereof, and any record thereby created, regardless of the manner in
which the record has been stored. Without limiting the nature of the foregoing,
“electronic communications” include e-mails, texts, voicemails, and include
communications on or within commercial applications (“Apps”) such as Facebook
Messenger, Twitter, WhatsApp, etc.

Electronic Device a device depending on the principles of electronics and using
the manipulation of electron flow for its operation, including but not limited to
cellular telephones, laptops and desktop computers, hotspots, tablets, pagers,
cameras, televisions, and DVD/CD players.

Electronic Mail or (“Email”) messages sent within the Center’s Electronic
Messaging application.

Electronic Messaging Account any account that creates, sends, receives, or stores
electronic communications, such as email messages or text messages, or voicemail
messages.

Excessive Use is defined as "Excessive" if it interferes with normal job functions,
impacts responsiveness, and/or the ability to perform daily job activities.

Exchange Email Server the server used to store the Center’s electronic messages.

Listservs a messaging function hosted by server computers that automatically
mails messages to subscribers and can be referred to as “electronic bulletin boards.”

Public Record shall mean “Public Record” as defined in the California Public
Records Act (“CPRA”).* The CPRA defines “public records” as “any writing
containing information relating to the conduct of the public’s business prepared,
owned, used, or retained by any state or local agency regardless of physical form
or characteristics” and further defines a “writing” as “any handwriting, typewriting,
printing, photostating, photographing, photocopying, transmitting by electronic
mail or facsimile, and every other means of recording upon any tangible thing any
form of communication or representation, including letters, words, pictures,

4 Gov. Code; § 7920.000 et seq.

46795.00001\44318462.1



Electronic Communications Policy Page 3
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Director’s

sounds, or symbols, or combinations thereof, and any record thereby created,
regardless of the manner in which the record has been stored.”’

R. Retention preservation of an email in such a way that does not permit additions,
deletions, or changes to the original document, without creating a duplicate of the
record.

S. Writing shall mean any typewriting, printing, photostating, photographing,
photocopying, transmitting by electronic mail or facsimile, and every other means
of recording upon any tangible thing any form of communication or representation,
including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or combination thereof, and
any record thereby created, regardless of the manner in which the record has been
stored.

Section 2.2  General Scope

This Policy shall apply to all Center Personnel who may have access to or use of the Center
Network and shall be interpreted to be consistent with other Center-wide policies. This includes
all who may have been issued Center-owned technology or a Center-issued electronic messaging
account, including all Center Personnel and Center Staff. Furthermore, this Policy applies when
Center-issued technology is used on or off Center property and when non-Center devices access
the Center Network or private information prepared, used, or retained by the Center.

Hardware and software issued to Center Personnel is the property of the Center and may only be
used for approved purposes.

Personal use of the Center Network, that is deemed to be excessive, interferes with performance
by Center Personnel, or that is intended for personal monetary gain, is strictly prohibited.

Those in violation of this Policy could be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
dismissal and/or termination of contract, as described in further detail under the “Violations”
Section of this Policy.

All questions regarding the interpretation or applicability of this Policy should be directed to the
Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee for clarification.

ARTICLE III. POLICY & PROCEDURES

Section 3.1 Policy and Procedures

1. All Center Personnel shall be assigned a Center issued Electronic Messaging Account.

2. Center accounts shall be used to conduct Center Business.

5 Gov. Code, § 7920.530

46795.00001\44318462.1



Electronic Communications Policy Page 4
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Director’s

3. All Center Personnel shall, within [15 days] following the adoption of this Policy, search all
private, non-Center issued electronic messaging accounts to which they have user access and
locate any electronic communications that might constitute a Public Record, because it
involves Center Business, as set forth above. All such communications shall be forwarded to
the Center Personnel’s Center provided account. To the extent the Center Personnel believes
that any part of such communications contain personal matters not related to the conduct of
the public’s business, the Center Personnel shall provide a declaration, as set forth in
paragraphs 10 and 11, below.

4. The Center account, along with the access to the Center’s account server, are solely for the
Center and Center Personnel’s use to conduct Center Business and shall not be used for
personal business or political activities. Incidental use of Center electronic messaging accounts
for personal use by Center Personnel is permissible, though not encouraged.

5. If a Center Personnel receives an electronic message regarding Center Business on their non-
Center electronic messaging account, or circumstances require such person to conduct Center
business on a non-Center account, the Center Personnel shall either: (a) copy (“cc”) any
communication from a Center Personnel’s personal electronic messaging account to their
Center electronic messaging account; or (b) forward the associated electronic communication
to their Center account no later than [10 days] after the original creation or transmission of the
electronic communication.

6. Center Personnel shall endeavor to ask persons sending electronic communications regarding
Center Business to a personal account to instead utilize the Center Personnel’s account, and
likewise shall endeavor to ask a person sending an electronic communication regarding non-
Center Business to use the Center Personnel’s personal or non-Center electronic messaging
account.

7. Center Personnel understand they have no expectation of privacy in the content of any
electronic communication sent or received on a Center account or communication utilizing
Center servers. Center-provided electronic devices, including devices for which the Center
pays a stipend or reimburses the Center Personnel, are subject to Center review and disclosure
of electronic communications regarding Center Business. Center Personnel understand that
electronic communications regarding Center Business that are created, sent, received or stored
on an electronic messaging account, may be subject to the CPRA, even if created, sent,
received, or stored on a personal account or personal device.

8. In the event a CPRA request is received by the Center seeking electronic communications of
Center Personnel, the Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee shall promptly transmit the
request to the applicable Center Personnel whose electronic communications are sought. The
Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee shall communicate the scope of the information
requested to the applicable Center Personnel, and an estimate of the time within which the
Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee intends to provide any responsive electronic
communications to the requesting party.

46795.00001\44318462.1



Electronic Communications Policy Page 5
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Director’s

9.

10.

1.

12.

13.

It shall be the duty of each Center Personnel receiving such a request from the Chief Equity
Officer or his/her designee to promptly conduct a good faith and diligent search of their
personal electronic messaging accounts and devices for responsive electronic communications.
The Center Personnel shall then promptly transmit any potentially responsive electronic
communications to the Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee. Such transmission shall be
provided in sufficient time to enable the Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee to adequately
review and provide the nonexempt electronic communications to the requesting party.

In the event a Center Personnel does not possess, or cannot with reasonable diligence recover,
responsive electronic communications from the Center Personnel’s electronic messaging
account, the Center Personnel shall so notify the Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee by
way of a written declaration, signed under penalty of perjury. In addition, a Center Personnel
who withholds any electronic communication identified as potentially responsive must submit
a declaration, signed under penalty of perjury with facts sufficient to show the information is
“personal business” and not “public business” under the CPRA. The form of the declaration is
attached hereto as Attachment A.

It shall be the duty of the Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee, in consultation with the
Center’s General Counsel, to determine whether a particular electronic communication, or any
portion of that electronic communication, is exempt from disclosure. To that end, the
responding Center Personnel shall provide the Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee with
all potentially responsive electronic communications, and, if in doubt, shall err on the side of
caution and should “over produce.”. If an electronic communication involved both “public
business” and a personal communication, the responding Center Personnel may redact the
personal communication portion of the electronic communication prior to transmitting the
electronic communication to the Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee. The responding
Center Personnel shall provide facts sufficient to show that the information is “personal
business” and not “public business” by declaration. In the event a question arises as to whether
or not a particular communication, or any portion of it, is a public record or purely a personal
communication, the Center Personnel should consult with the Chief Equity Officer or his/her
designee or the Center General Counsel. The responding Center Personnel shall be required to
sign a declaration, in a form acceptable to the Center General Counsel, attesting under penalty
of perjury, that a good faith and diligent search was conducted and that any electronic
communication, or portion thereof, not provided in response to the CPRA request is not Center
Business.

Center Personnel understand that electronic communications regarding Center Business are
subject to the Center’s approved Records Retention Schedule, even if those electronic
communications are or were created, sent, received or stored on a Center Personnel’s personal
electronic messaging account. As such, unless the Center Personnel has cc’d/transmitted
electronic communications in accordance with paragraph 5 above, that Center Personnel must
retain all electronic communications regarding Center Business, in accordance with the
Center’s adopted Records Retention Schedule, regardless of whether such electronic
communication is originally sent or received on a personal electronic messaging account.

This Policy does not waive any exemption to disclosure that may apply under the CPRA.

46795.00001\44318462.1



Electronic Communications Policy Page 6
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Director’s

Section 3.2 Retention

All Center emails shall be maintained in accordance with the Center’s approved Records Retention
Schedule, except as provided below.

Emails may be subject to longer retention periods as determined by the content of the email.

A. Applicable Retention Period

it

1l.

1il.

1v.

Center Personnel may be required to retain emails subject to a longer
retention period. This is determined by applicable laws, regulations, Center
policies, and/or Records Retention Schedules. Specifically, emails subject
to a legal hold, subpoena, CPRA request, claim against the Center,
administrative charge or investigation, or similar proceeding, which is in
progress or which can reasonably be anticipated, shall also be retained.

Center personnel shall consider an email’s attachments when determining
whether the email needs to be retained.

It is the responsibility of the sender of an internal email to determine the
retention period of an email based on the subject matter of the email.

It is the responsibility of the recipient of an email received from outside the
Center to determine the retention period of an email based on the subject
matter of the email.

Center personnel may extend the retention period of an email if it has
significant or continuing business or historical value.

B. Storing Emails

1.

1i.

iil.

iv.

46795.00001\44318462.1

Center personnel may store emails in subfolders on their Exchange Email
Server. Emails in a subfolder shall not be subject to automatic deletion.

Center personnel may also store emails in locations other than subfolders
that appropriately retain the email, including metadata.

Center personnel shall not use PST files to store emails outside of the
Exchange Email Server. Any existing PST files shall be provided to the
Information Technology Department for inclusion into an email archive
solution accessible by the employee providing such data.

Upon separation of an employee, a copy of that individual’s email account
shall be created and maintained for a period of [two years] following a
review of the emails that may need to be retained longer.



Electronic Communications Policy Page 7
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Director’s

V. Emails shall be deleted, when permitted by law and policy, in a timely and
cost-efficient manner so as to destroy the writing without permitting
duplicates, either electronic or hard copies.

Section 3.3  Legal

If any paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Policy is held unlawful or invalid for any
reason, said unlawfulness or invalidity shall not affect the remaining portions of this Policy.
Additionally, due to the ever changing facets of the realm of Information Technology and its
related areas, this Policy shall not be construed to be all inclusive. Revisions to this Policy shall be
made periodically in an effort to keep up with changing technology.

HISTORY

Approved on

Board of Directors

46795.00001\44318462.1



Electronic Communications Policy Page 8
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Director’s

Attachment A

DECLARATION

[Attached on following page]

46795.00001\44318462.1



Electronic Communications Policy Page 9
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Director’s

In the matter of: Declaration of:

California Public Records Act Request
Pursuant to Gov. Code § 7920.000 ef seq.

Print or type name of Personnel

Re:

Insert shorthand name of record request, including | Re: Search of Personal Electronic Messaging
request number, if applicable Account

Requester:

Print or type name of requester

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF [INSERT COUNTY]
KERN REGIONAL CENTER

I declare:
: ]
Print name

1. I received notice of a California Public Records Act (“CPRA”) request regarding a search of my
personal electronic messaging account(s).

2. I understand that the CPRA request seeks:

I am the owner or authorized user of the following personal electronic messaging account and have
the authority to certify the records.

3. I have made a good faith, diligent, thorough, and complete search of the above mentioned personal
electronic messaging account(s) for all electronic communications potentially responsive to the
above mentioned CPRA request.

4, Any responsive electronic communications discovered, and referenced below, were prepared or
used by me in the ordinary course of business at or near the time of the act, condition, or event.

S. Any responsive electronic communications discovered, and referenced below, are true copies of all
records described in the above mentioned CPRA request.

Check the applicable box:
O I certify that I do not possess responsive electronic communications.

a 1 certify that I cannot reasonably recover responsive electronic communications.

46795.00001\44318462.1



Electronic Communications Policy Page 10
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Director’s

(Explain efforts to retrieve responsive electronic communications and why you were unable to recover
responsive electronic communications.)

O I certify that I discovered potentially responsive electronic communications from my personal
electronic messaging account, but I am withholding that information because the information is
“personal” business. This is for the following reasons:

(Describe with sufficient facts why the contested
information is personal business and not subject to the CPRA. Attach additional pages, if necessary.)

O I certify that I discovered potentially responsive electronic communications from my personal
electronic messaging account. I am providing all responsive information. However, some
information is nonresponsive and I am withholding that information, because the information is
personal business. This is for the following reasons:

Describe with sufficient facts why the contested
information is personal business and not subject to the CPRA. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

I declare under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct and that I
have personal knowledge of the facts set forth above.

Executed this ___ day of 20 ,in , California.

By:
Print Name:

46795.00001\44318462.1



Electronic Communications Policy Page 11
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Director’s

ATTACHMENT B
Email Retention Policy Acknowledgment

I hereby acknowledge that I have received a copy of the Kern Regional Center’s Electronic
Communications Policy and that I understand that I am to read and comply with its contents. I
am aware that failure to comply with this Policy will lead to disciplinary action, up to and
including termination. I further understand that if I have any questions about this Policy or its
contents, [ am to discuss them with my supervisor or Chief Equity Officer or his/her designee.

Print Employee Name

Employee Signature

46795.00001\44318462.1



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

SUBJECT: RECORDS AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
POLICY

POLICY NO.: TBD

DATE: Anticipated Board of Director’s approval date: 10/28/2025

L. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Records and Information Management Program Policy (“Policy”) is to
establish comprehensive and uniform methods for cost effective and efficient management of Kern
Regional Center (“Center”) records in accordance with legal and professional standards. This
policy ensures that all records necessary for operational, legal, and regulatory purposes are
preserved for a period sufficient to meet business and compliance requirements, but not retained
longer than is reasonably necessary.

IL AUTHORIZATION

The Equity Department is authorized by the Kern Regional Center Board of Directors to interpret
and implement this Policy and shall be responsible for the administration of this Policy. The Chief
Equity Officer or designee is authorized to perform any and all acts necessary to comply with the
terms and intent of this Policy. The Chief Equity Officer is responsible for the retention of Center
records and the destruction of any obsolete records that meet the qualifications governing the
retention and disposal of records as specified below.

II. POLICY

Policies and procedures, under the supervision and administration of the Chief Equity Officer are
hereby established for the coordination, administration and implementation of the Records and
Information Management Program, under which Center records are retained for administrative,
operational, legal, fiscal, historical or research purposes.

III. GENERAL GUIDELINES

A. Definitions. As used in this Policy, the following terms shall have the following
meanings:

(1) “Records” shall mean any writing containing information relating to the
conduct of the Center’s business that is prepared, owned, used, or retained by the Center regardless
of physical form or characteristics.’

! Gov. Code § 7920.530

46795.00001\44318443.1



RIM Program Policy Page 2
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

(2) “Writing” means handwriting, typewriting, printing, photographing,
photocopying, electronic mail (“email”), facsimile (“fax™), and every other means of recording
upon any tangible thing any form of communication or representation, including letters, words,
pictures, sounds, or symbols, or combination thereof, and any record thereby created, regardless
of the manner in which the record has been stored.?

B. The Chief Equity Officer shall be responsible for the administration of this Policy
and shall assist all Center personnel to comply with the provisions of this Policy and with the
Records Retention Schedule, set forth in Attachment “A”. Each Center Department shall also be
responsible for assisting the Chief Equity Officer in the performance of the duties required by this
Policy. The Chief Equity Officer or their designee will distribute this Policy to all Center
personnel. Each Department Director is responsible for ensuring that the records under their
control are maintained and destroyed in accordance with this Policy. The policy shall be revised
as necessary to meet legal and administrative requirements.

To perform this function, the Chief Equity Officer shall on an on-going and periodic basis:

(a) Create, maintain and distribute the necessary forms to implement the Records and
Information Management Program.

(b) Develop and maintain a retention and disposition schedule for all Center records,
including the preparation of any amendments as dictated by statute or
administrative policy.

(c) Maintain a current inventory and index of Center records.

(d) Establish guidelines and coordinate periodic reviews of Center records to
determine which records are eligible for destruction in accordance with the
Records Retention Schedule and subject to the approval of the Department
Director, and Center Counsel.

(e) Coordinate with all Center Departments, on a routine basis, the timely destruction
of obsolete records according to the procedures herein. Certify and document that
records have been destroyed. Certificates of Destruction shall be permanently kept
on file with the office of the Chief Equity Officer.

® Oversee the special handling of confidential, historical, and essential records, and
ensure the safety of Vital Records in the event of a disaster.

(g) Maintain accurate and timely electronic databases and a uniform filing system of
all legislative actions affecting the creation, utilization, maintenance, retention,

2 Gov. Code § 7920.545

46795.00001\44318443.1



RIM Program Policy Page 3
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

preservation and disposition of Center records, in order to efficiently track and
retrieve Center records.

Center Departments have the following responsibilities:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

(c)

€3]

Each Department Director is responsible for designating a qualified Department
Records Coordinator, who shall serve on the Records and Information
Management Committee once established.

Each Department Director or designee is responsible for maintaining a reliable and
accurate filing system to ensure the efficient maintenance, retrieval and disposition
of the records under their control.

Each Department Director or designee is responsible for ensuring that obsolete
records under their control are destroyed in a timely manner, and authorizing the
destruction, in accordance with the policies and procedures stated herein.

Each Department Director or designee is responsible for submitting a request for
any necessary revisions to its Records Retention Schedule, to the Chief Equity
Officer who will review the request and submit a recommendation to the Center
Counsel and Center Board of Directors for official approval.

Each Department Director or designee is responsible for maintaining and
controlling the disposition of records.

The following general guidelines apply to all Center records.

The Chief Equity Officer may authorize at any time the destruction of any duplicate
records if they are no longer required.

Unless otherwise provided by State or federal law, the Chief Equity Officer may
authorize the destruction of any original document, with written consent from the
Center Counsel, without retaining a copy of the document as long as the retention
and destruction of the document complies with the retention schedule as set forth
in this Policy.

In addition to the retention periods required under this Policy, the Center shall retain
original administrative, legal, and fiscal records with continued value (i.e., records
related to long-term transactions and/or special projects) until all matters pertaining
to such records are completed or otherwise resolved.

Ensure all records required to be retained due to pending or threatened litigation or
investigation shall be retained for so long as the litigation or investigation is active,
plus any additional period as may be provided for in this Policy and the Records
Retention Schedule.

46795.00001\44318443.1



RIM Program Policy Page 4
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

D. Duplicate Records. The Chief Equity Officer is authorized to destroy at any time
any duplicate record of the Center, including duplicate records, if the duplicate is no longer
required for Center business.

E. Exceptions to Scheduled Destruction of Obsolete Records. Scheduled destruction
of records that have met or exceeded their retention periods must be postponed if the records are
responsive to, subject to, or relate in some way to any of the following:

(a) A pending California Public Records Act’ request received by the Center;
(b) A subpoena served on the Center;

(c) A Request for Production received by the Center from an opposing party in
litigation,;

(d) A court order; or

(e) A litigation hold or request for preservation of evidence received by the Center

The above exceptions apply to both hard copy and electronic records.
IV. REQUIRED FORMS

The following forms are to be utilized by all Center Department Directors or their designees in
order to efficiently and accurately identify, inventory, transfer to storage, retrieve, and destroy
records under their control: (Each form, including instructions, is attached hereto.)

A. Records Retention Schedule Form (Attachment A), incorporated by reference
herein.

This form governs the mandatory disposition of Center records by indicating the minimum length
of time records shall be maintained in the office and in storage, and the time period after which
they may be destroyed.

The “Records Retention Schedule” is attached to this Policy as Attachment A and is incorporated
herein by reference. This Policy and the Records Retention Schedule comply with State and
federal law. The Records Retention Schedule may be updated from time to time by the Chief
Equity Officer, as authorized by this Policy. The Retention Schedule was created based on a
detailed examination of the Records Inventory & Identification Forms, and Interviews with each
department to determine the legal, vital, administrative, or historical value of the records.
Applicable codes and statues are referenced to determine the required retention period. Retention
schedules and amendments thereto are approved by the Center Counsel, Chief Equity Officer and
Department Head.

3 Gov. Code §7920.000 et seq.

46795.00001\44318443.1



RIM Program Policy Page 5
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

V. PROCEDURE

Upon the request of the Department Head and with the written consent of the Center General
Counsel and the Chief Equity Officer or designee, the records identified in the Records Retention
Schedule are authorized to be destroyed on an on-going basis in accordance with the retention
periods described therein without the necessity of a specific resolution of the Center Board of
Directors.

The Office of the Chief Equity Officer or designee shall be responsible for scheduling and
coordinating with all Center Departments the destruction of records on an annual basis. The
appropriate forms will be distributed to all Center Departments in order to document the records
to be destroyed.

It shall be required that the Department Head, Center Counsel, and Chief Equity Officer or
designee authorize and sign each "Authority to Destroy Obsolete Record" form (Attachment B),
incorporated by reference herein, prior to the records being destroyed.

NOTE: It is critical that the requests for Authority to Destroy Obsolete Records be reviewed
carefully by all signatory staff in order to determine whether records listed are involved in
litigation, or if there is an administrative and/or operational requirement which may require a
temporary extension of the retention period.

Records deemed to be confidential in nature shall be shredded. All other records shall be removed
from their locations and taken off site for a secure destruction.

VI. CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUESTS:

Each department head is responsible for ensuring that a request to inspect or obtain copies of
public records is processed according to the procedures pursuant to the California Public Records
Act (Gov. Code § 7920.000 et. seq.). See the California Public Records Act Policy for specific
procedures.

VII. VITAL RECORDS PROTECTION:
Vital Records contain information necessary for the Center to resume operations after a disaster.
Each Department Director is responsible for identifying the Vital Records under his/her control

and ensuring that the Vital Records are maintained according to the following procedures:

A. All Vital Records shall be stored in a secure, safe and controlled environment, to
protect the records from theft or damage.

46795.00001\44318443.1



RIM Program Policy Page 6
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

B. Vital Records that are in use but are required to be kept in a secured area, should
be returned to said area at the end of each workday. Vital Records should not be
allowed to accumulate on desks or in unprotected areas.

46795.00001\44318443 .|



RIM Program Policy Page 7
Board of Directors Policy: TBD
Administered By: Kern Regional Center’s Board of Directors

ATTACHMENTS

46795.00001\44318443.1



sieaf Z + uawdinbs jo 3y

saojorld 1sag

XN

spiooa) Jeday/aoueus)juiew Juawdinbg

uoneSIILPY

SpI023Yy Jieday/oueusiuiey

e ySUBUILOS Aue spinoid diL

o uonensIuWPY
sieaf Z + wawdinba jo 3y s9oljoeld 1s9g oUBUSJUIRW/SIIAIAS Juawdinbg sjenuejp aoueujURK
€vE dO0
TLEedI0 XN uonesILIWpY
sieak p + pajeuIul €€ d2D juawdinba Jo Auadolig 2waalby asea]
XN uonessIuIWpY
sieak g + pajpny (a4)zoz0s § L1 oML sp1023) welibold uohedidjued jso) Ajwey weibold uoneddiued jso) Ajjwed
1Z9b DIM XN 20UapUOdSaLI00 'SIOBHUCD S)OBAUOD SAVINRG
jusuewad saoyoRld 1598 $90IA12S |BIUBWIAO)3ARQ JO JuswpedeQq |eWswdojaAaq Jo Juswedag
XN uoyeASIUIWPY
sieak g +usun) saofoeld js3g eleq [eanshe)s / oydesBowsq ejeq [eansnels / alydeibowag
XW SIUNCOOE EIP3U [BIOOS PIUMO uonessIuIwpY
s1e94 Z + WNoooe Jo 3 saooeld 1s9g -kouabe uo suawwoo/sjsod ‘sabessapy 20uspuodsaliog
3U) AQ PAIBA0D AJ|EOLIDRAS SSIMILIO J0U
53010814 isag XW pue kouaBe ay) Butajoau| sjinsme| olj1oads uonens|uIWpY
sieak Z + Juaung o] pajejal Jou 'sjure|duiod snosue||3osiy snoaue||a2siiA - Suredwo)
XW uonesnsIuILpY
s1eak g + paypny saojpeld isag uszig ‘weis Ape3 'Ly siuejduog sieidwon
(2)L1Z 9 OSN 62 SanoJo s3AcjaWwd
VsS4 XW pajussalda) ‘suciun sakojdws yum uofensiuwpy spoeuo) aakojdw3 pue uclun
s1eah ¢ +uauny 0L-Z'9LS M40 62 (snOW) Buipuejsiapun jo epueiowap / s1uaweaiby Buluiebieg aAno9)0
XN uoRensiuIWPY
sieak g + paypny saoioeld iseg ejep snsusy snsuag
0 uoneInp loj 1A% g 1S oLy o1 PUE SWeX? [BOIP3WI 'S{EOISAY0 d2A0jaWT
[e21WaYD) spiodal 061 M40 62 XN (v00€ 'LOE ‘00€ o) uonensIuIwpy
ainsodxs oixo) pue A2jes [eQ) sieak g 159§ osn 62 sassau||l g saunful paejal yiom jo Bo VHSO-1eD
XN
juauewlag saopoeld 18 sme|Ag Aousby smejig
XW anjea suosiy
sieak Z + uauny saonoeld Iseg 10§ A[UO SJUBWINOOP Pa3|as UlRley suoneoljgngd / sa1nyaolg
uONAWSX3 § UONASIXD "Yoas) sjesaae
XN ‘poday sapsoubelp Jawnsuos Apauenb uonensiuwpY
usuewIBg saonoeld Jsag pue Ajyjuow 'sonsieys Jawnsuoo AlyuoN suoday pieog
X uopeASILILPY
JusuBLLad saondeld 1599 BjeQ Uonesodioou] jo SIOIY ejeq uolieiodioou] Jo Sy
XN uopnensuwpy
pUEV-TIER] saonoeld Isag s9|14 souapuodsano) vOuY
xXW uonelSIUIWPY
sie9k Z + Juaing saofoeld 1sog Kouabe ay) Aq paumo Apadod [eas Jo4 sjestesddy
XN uonensiuIwpy
sieak / + paypny saoloeld Isag sjipny [e9sld - sjeaddy SIpNY |E9sld - sjeaddy
XW souag - yels Auex uogensupy
sieak G + JuaLNy s3onoeId 1599 39In9g - sBues Jieq S20IA195 - s|eaddy
XN AnqiBy3 - ueys Aueg uonens|uIWpY
jusuewlad saolpeld 1seg AunqiB3 - sbutesy ney Anqiby3 - sjeaddy
XW 51010211 J0 pieOg 0) PApIwgns
JUBUBWISY S30I0RI 1525 Jojpue pajeald 'paAla0a) uoneusWNI0Qg (snodai yers) spodas) epuaby
sbupaaw si0102i1g
XN Jo pieog - 08 'Bunsod Jo sayeoya0 / uonessiuiwpy
jusuewad saonoeld Iseg saonou Bupaaw jeads ; sepuabe [eulbuQ s}aory epusby / epuaby
XW uofensiuIwpy
s1eah Z + waung s3onoeIld I1s8g ‘0ya ‘sBupesy aygnd 1o) ssanou jeBan Bunsod / uoneaiqngd Jo SHABPIY
XN uonessILILPY Auadoid
s1eak Q| + Juauny GLLEE dOD uonensjuiwpe juawabeuew ysiy Kouaby 0} sbeweq / SJUaPIDY
SIOQUINU pue S WLIOJ SpNOUl 'asn 'SJUSIUO:
Syewsy uoguejey BUA ses ¥pny ea Aunosg wayshs adA| ¢ Mo:u mquaou_um o :w Ew_._nn.\:oa &M«mum_c 2) uoneso uoisIng wewypedaq 1L SaULS SPIOdSY
ideyoeya | 1s31936p1y ‘doysig 'Suipiing
wniny 8y ‘ouejaQ ‘playsieyeq :$apon Uogeso
Lieguapyuo) Apads -segi0 113 [xepui 3sn] :sapo) uoisAg
NioA 1o Buipuey - aluonoII/s|qepEay
JusueWIag £s52001d J|pne sip Ayunosas Buuinbal sulyse fefay
PaypNy [RUN = papny Ul pasn uonewojul N uogewojul payissed Apoied ‘(weibesuj Hoogaded) ayns 14N - wiojosoiy (o 'ABOjoUY29 ) UORBLLIOU| '$32INDSBY UBWINK
I3\ ualn) Jo pug = Jes ) Juauny pa-JLLLY] UlRUOD SBLIBS IO A (SBUDS SPI003) Jo [esodsip UEIUOD SALRS  BJa '19IUSD) ase SI3)aNay UoSLIoY] XN - BIPB Paxiy 'SISQUINU pUe SBAN W0 2PNOUL ‘aSN ‘Sjusiuod)  ‘soueuly 'AinbJ 'saolaleg AUnwwo) 'sedlnieg

SAIDY BJIYM = JUaLNg

[B31A 353U) 21y SPI0dal Sy S0 193Ye Juawalnbal jeBa) Aue ssoq

Spi023J siy) s20Q ‘3)y-2 3n2ag sbuleay HYO 9|dwex3

'vd - eipapy Jaded

S3AS Sp1ovaY Jo uonuyag/uondussag pasuy|

w3

‘uoheASIVIWPY :SP0Y Jusuedaq

Bununosay :ajdurexy
"PI0D2J Y] JO UOROUNY BY) Japisued 1d||




1'ZEe dOD

LEE dDD XN SiAepljE/S20N0U soueUly
s1eah G +UaLND 'suoneoyyioads pue ueid sapnjou| |njssa00ng 'spig
XW ‘910 "isodap aoueul
sieaf p + pajipne |pun (2)(@)L-1009°LE ¥40 92 o sajeolipad 'sidiaoal 'sjuswaje)s yueg suofeI|UdRY JUN0DJY Hyueg
EPE dOD XW spodal [eussxe [dURUIL
usuewag LEE 420 Jofpue [eulalul - S30IAS [BIOURULY suoday ypny
XW aoueuly4
sieak 7 + paypne |aun saandeld 1S90 sishjeue Joypne Juspusdapu apnjout ke yoday [eouruld [enuuy
i3ye sieaa gl EVE 0D 30UBURIUIBWI/3IINISS 'SIUBWRIDE ISUS:
Z'LEE dDD XN ‘sases| Buipnjoul ‘sjeuajew dn-yoeq aoueUl4 (swenuon
uola(dwos JucheuIIR) Jaye sieak LEE JDD pue sjuswaaibe pue syenuod leulbug os|e 23s) sjuswaaiby
yse '$)aI303l ‘$H00q 1a1393) "SJUSUINSSAUI
(2)(2)1-1L009°LE M40 92 XW ‘spodas 'paniaoal soaYo ‘Aouauno aoueuly
sieak p + paypne [pun LEE dOD 'SUj0D '$H0aYD payisodap o} sidiadsy 3]qBAIa03Y SHUNOODY
'SIUBWISAAUL ‘SO 'SISYINOA 'SIUSWINOOP
(2)=)L-L009'LE ¥40 92 XN Burpoddns yim sbunsod junosoe aoueuly
sieaf p + pajpne UN LEE d0D 'S9LIOJUBAYY JaSSE 'sjuaWale)s ‘sjeusnor a|qeed sjunoaoy
(Suope|NDal St 130 "S3UCIUIAUI sjunoaoy
X0 Buipnjour) uaWasingsip pue sydisoal soueuly 10 syo0g Jusueuad -
jusuBULag ()2 (2)1-1009'L 84D 92 'awosus 55016 Jo swiay Buimoys spioday — spi09ay Bununoooy
SIB3A / - { MOYS S3|olue paysiiand
XW aoueuly
sieak ¢ + pajipne |nun IEE DD 13Bpa |esouan 12Bpa [e12uag - sp10oay Bununoooy
20N0BLA }S2Q (PaulRjUIRW aq 0] SUOG3I 4NYD 'SUONEBDIS3AUI JUIRIAWOD
pesuU jey) SpIooal) ZEEYS UONDAS /L SNIL sa01)08ld 1598 XN ‘aauapuodsali00 dn-moj(o) 'SdvD Aljioey >muu_zmm syoday
JuswAed |euly Jaye sieah g ‘smalral Ayjioey ‘suioda) souesnsse AjjenD HunURIos, soueInssy Aljenp - sajl4 JOPUSA
901108.a }S3q (PaUlRUIEW 3 O} "0l 1040 "6-M ‘SiLaWIDY SjelI0SSY EELINELS
Pa3u Jey) spI023l) ZECHS UoNoag 21 Sl saonoeld isag XW ISNg '8 YV dIH 'uoned|| k Aunwwo
juswAhed jeuy teye sieak g juawAed 'uBjssp weibold - s3|l) JOPUIA i 2 $3]14 Jopuap
JOPUSA pUE JJE}S AOUSDE AQ P3jRISUSD
sadljoRld 159G XW {[ejuap ‘Aoewreyd ‘Buisinu ‘fesolneysq S301M9G WD
sieak Gz + Wwaung |ediBojoyaAsd ‘[esipaw) spodal [eaulD suoday [eolulD
S3}) JusWIDBURW 3SED 10] UB|a ) 935,
muu__m—mmh M_mﬂ xW S30INIBG JUBND
JusuBWIS ¥ LS8 Juawabeuew aseo aAdY S9SBD) SAIDY - Uswabeuepy asen
saooeld Iseg XW uonensiuIwpy
s1eak p + JUsLND S9INP3Y2S UORUS)SY SPI0oay S9|NPaY0S UOHURISY SPIooY
XW SpI023) Jo UonoNisap/uoIsodsip I D uoj Q/uoj] 1q
juauewIag saondeld I1sag [euly jo uonejUaWNO0Qg juswabeuep spiooay
bag 2 000°0Z6L § 09 XN ‘sjuswnoop aljgnd Ado2 uoneASIuIWpPY
sieak Z + Wwauny saonoeld iseg 1o joadsu o} aijqnd ay) wolj sisanbay 1sanbay spiooay aliqnd
Aq AI300JA JO |BJUS! 1O 3SE3| 'IDUBYIXD
XW k d ‘sjes Buipied P uonessuupy uoytsodsiq
sieak gL + uonisodsip |nun GL'LEE dDO Buioddng “Auedoid paumo Aousby fuoipsinboy Ausdolg
XW uonensuWpY
papasiadns [jun saonoeld 1599 sjenuep 2inpad0id s[enuep 3iNpaooid
XW uonesnsiuwpy
sieak g saofoeld 1seg sapiAnoe/suoloe Aouabe o) pajeley saseajay ssald
XW siopalg uonessiuIwpy
sieak Z +uaund savlpeld 1s9g 1o preog ayj Aq paidope saidjjod [euiBuQ
Jaquinu uoynjosal
YW e paubisse jou jousiq au Aq passpual uonensiuIwpy
papasiadng (un saonoeld 1sag saAnoa1Ip 'sainpasoid pue saidljod |y
XN uonensuIWpY
sieak g +uswkojdwayuwua) jo buaT €LLL 2SN 62 RIS '@ SI9qUB preog 200 JO SYIeO
XN ESUEIEIES uopess|uIwpy
S1eak Z + JUaLNy s90108Id 1S9 ouosiy Joj Apuaueuiiad uiejal o) ysim Aepy SIa)B|SMaN
Aj21eIpawW|
XN pabew aq Aew sjuawnooqg ‘sbunesw uonensiuiwpy
Jusuewad saoloeld Iseg S10j0341( Jo pleog 2y} Jo SAINUIN sBusaw preog - sanuIy
XW uoRASIUIWPY
sieak Z - [eussp| saalpeld Jsag '0)3 'SIUBWSDUNOUE ‘SaINYd0Ig leuonowold 'Buaxen
syeway uoquaey BIA S9SN WPNY eba Rumeg wayshs adAy Aw_u“n_p_.‘_wcmvwi.ﬁow%unm “—m.u Nﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂnwm:wmmgu. uoneso uoising uswpedsg Bf)1) SOURS SPIOJRY
ideyoeya) ‘js21086pty ‘doysig 'Buiping
wnuyy ay] ‘ouejaq ‘playsiadeq sapoy uoneso]
lepuapyuod Ayoads - 19Y0 13 [xepui asn] :s8p07) UOISINIG
NJio A Jo Buypuey - olondR[I/|qepERY
Jusuewad £sse201d Jpne ayy fypnoas Buuinbas auyoe lebay
PSUPNY [BUN = Paupny ul pasn uopewlojul N uoneuwojul payissep Aypojked ‘(wesbejsu| yoogede ) syns ‘4N - Wiojosoly (o2 'ABOjOUYD3 | UOREULIOM| 'S30IN0S3Y UBWINH
I3 JU2LNY JO pug = Jea Juaung £Spiodal ulRjueD Sallas 1O A (S3UIS SPI023L Sy Jo [esodsip UIBjUOD SBLIS EJey 'JalUaD) ase) sI3jenay uoswoy] XN - BIP3 PAXIN 'SIaqUINU pue saf) Wioj aphjoul 'asn 'sjusjuoo)  ‘ssueuld '‘AInb3 'seoiales AUnwwo?) 'sasineg Bununoooy sjdwex3

SyewWaysjuawwoed Aue spinoid diy BAROY S[IUM = UaLny  [BI|A 353Y) a1y Spiodal Sk s90( ISy Juswalnbal (efia) Aue saog SpJ0%al Sy} S30Q ‘aji- amo9g sbulea HyO :9|dwex3 'Wd - BIpay Jaded  Saueg spiooay Jo uonuyaguonduosag Hasy| URID ‘uoneRsIUIWPY S3po) Wawpeda P10931 B} JO UOGOUNy By JAPISUOD d])




13DUO) U3l 0)
UOISIOP SANERSIUILPY SIeak / wnuwiuiy

Sy rewalsuawIwod Aue apiaoid :dit

XW suodaj pus-1eak pue Ajapenb 2oueUly
Jaueuwad 766 uoneolignd Sy '0}2 'sg60L W04 'S M 'S,Z-M [enuuy syoday sjelg/eiapad - [loiked
{2)=)1-L009'LE ¥4I 92 XW sjuawinoop aoueuly
sieah p + pajpne uun €€ d00 dn-308Q PUB SIOPUSA LLIOJ) SIDIOAL) $3010AU|
LEE dDD XW yodas sBujuies suopoesuel ]
sueLLR pue AlojuaAul 'suopoesuel) jo lewwng ‘syoday Juawisaau|
(s1e1g) s1eah Z + uaung XN saipn)s [eueny 'sHoday Aajes ‘poday agueuly
(jeiapad) s1eak G + wauny pb v06L M40 62 sishfeuy ss07 'sWio4 WHSO [eapa4 suoday uawsaBeuep ysiy ‘saueinsul
XN san)|oe) Jo asn 'paus)ep 'uonedidiyed jo
sieak g + Juaund saonoeld i1s9g sejeayua) ‘Auadoid 'Ayjigel epnjoul Aey Auadoig/hypqen ‘aoueInsy|
S3pNJou] 'SISEUCD WO} Al21eIeaas pajl
XN sajealjIyao saueinsu| :Apadoid ‘spuoq douBUl4
sieaf g + Wwauny saonoeld yseg askojdwa 'spuoq aoueunopad ‘Ajiqer] S31eayIa IoURINSUY|
XN aoueuly
sieak Z + jusung saonoeld 159 pajejal jpuuosiag souRINSU|
saonoeld isag XN uoneoyjdde jo |ejusp Jo uonoafes aoueuly
sieah Z + aund Buimoys sjuawnaog ‘suoheslddy |njsseoonsun — syl
Zp'G8 ¥40 vT 'S5|eS0a0Ia "S3|1) 103101a "S}OBIUOD
Z20S°0.S ¥4 vT XN ‘syodas 'suoijesiidde sjuswnoop 3oueud sjuelb ajelg pue (erepad
sieak p + payejdwod jpun Buioddns ||B pue sjuaLWNop JueID |NJs$299NG - sjuBID
(2)@)1-L009'LE XW 2ouRULY
sieak p + paypne mun 40 92 '26€ dO2 SaIIM p S19jsuel) yUeq {BuIsiu| s1ajsues] pung
Xn 30uRULY L 9 diysiaumQ 3PIYaA
sieak Z + p|os [un ‘bas 13 0066 DA PIOS S| A|OIYSA UUM SIajsuely 3flIL sjossy paxid
EPE 'LEE JOD XW juswdinba jo sajes oueUly Kuadoig sniding
sieak p + paypne |un Auadoud o B - |esodsip / uonony sjassy paxi
£FE d20 XN Jaquinu ourUly Klowaau|
steak p + pajipne |un 18€ dDD junooae ‘10 ‘ajep aseyoind sjoa|ey sjassy paxig
9'916-5'916 ¥4I 6T
(2)(3)1-1009'LE ¥4D 8T XW Z-M PUB $-A ‘6601 ‘9601 'O-G60L S04 Joueuly
s1eak g +uauND $-1'LO09'LE M40 92 Jo saidod syuawydeye se apnjoul ke SpI0oaY Xe] [elapad
£°/291 ¥d0 6T XN soueUl4
sieah ¢ S'9LS ¥40 6T spunj Juswalfjajuoisuad - soueuly spoday uonesuaduwo) pauisjag
spIes JIpao
XW paumo-Aousbe Jo asn o} paie|al spiooal aoueuly
sieah ¢ + paypne nun (2)(3)1-1009°LE ¥4D 92 13410 pue 'SJUBLIS]e}S IO SIjiIq PIBD YIPaID paumo-Aouabe ‘spied upaid
Y¥E d00 012 "SIOBJIUOD S0UBUR)UIBW/3DIAISS
uona|dwooyuoneulwla) Jaye sieak gL ZLEEdOD XW ‘sasea| Buipnjoul 'sielajew dn-yoeq 20Ul
uona|dwos/uoneuiuLs) 1aye sieak LEE dOD pue sjuswaasbe pue syenuos [eulbuo (suawsaiBy os(e 29s) speIU0D
S3pN|au| "9)3 "SIOIIENUOD JUSPUSTPUL
(2)(2)1-1009°LE ¥40 92 X ) E dws o} I soueuly
sieak €€ d20 osuadxa - pied syoayd Aoueby panssi-Aouabe - syoayd
19DUD| UlelRi 0) Xe) ‘SjuaWale}s [e1aueuld pajpny
2P SANBASIUILPY ‘S1eak 9 wnuiuiy v0.6L OLZY XW ‘(suimp) xey) suodal pus aoueuly
juaueulad 0£S6L D18 -1ead pue Apapenb 'Ajjenuue pajy swio4 SPI023Y Xe] 3RS BIUIOJ)
XN 20uRULY
juauewad saonoeld 1sag 196pnq Bunelado jenuuy |enuuy “Y26png
ADUIDY 3Y) 10} SBOIAIBSPHIOM
XW Jo soueunopad 3Y) YiiM UOROIUUOD aoueuly
sieak p LEE dOD Ul panjanal JojpuE Pajeaso Uojeuawnaog Ayaing 'spuog
XN suodnod }sa13jul 'S91ROlINID aoueul4
sieah oL $'LEE 42D jueliem 'spuog psj|aoued 1o pled pajj2oueg/pled - spuog
PIK jo syoe
XA woy Bunnsai sasso) Joj (Aouaby) asueul4
sieak g +usuny saoloeld 1538 12kojdiua S19A09 JBY) SOUBINSU) JO LLIOY (spuog Aujapld) aakojdw3 - spuog
SjUBWAIR)S/SIV)SIDAL/(SIaIOSURS)) SN0
s1e2f 0L + Aunew XW doud, 2oueuly
1o 'uondwapal 'uoijejjaoues uodn G'LEE dOD Buueay ajignd/uonezuoyiny spuog
(21U0I}R|2 JO AGOD PlBY JaYIRYM “JeulIo)
XW [euiBlio Ul paure}as g pINoyYs sjuswnooq) aoueuly
sieah Z + Wauny $30N0BId 183 A|uo sabexoed piq |nyssaconsun |njssazonsun 'spig
(SI19QUINU PUE SBRY WIO) ) 1 '9SN 'SJUSBI0D)
syeway uogualey BUA sasn ypny |efa Aunosg washs 2dAL (¢ mo:uwvaaun:“ » :ce_v‘.“,“udcoa n_‘_w.mwn_u ) uoneso uoising uaunedag S} SeUsS SpPIodaY
ideyoeya '1sas09bpry ‘doysig 'Buiping
WNRY 24} 'oueje( 'plRYSIANEQ S3P0J UoHEICT
lenuapyuod Appads - 20 3 [xepur 9sn] :sep0) UOISIAIQ
Nio A 1o Buypuey - ouona2|3/RIqEpES Y
JsuBwWIag 59004 Jipne oy Runsas Buunbai suydRy eba
PaupNY [RUN = paupny Ul pasn uonewol N Uoneulioju payisseo Aojked ‘(wesbesu| yoogeoed) spns {4 - wicjolN (gt ‘ABojouyoa | UonEWIO| 'S82IN0SaY UelWnk
Jea A JUaLND JO pUT = JIA JWSLND £SPIodal UIRJUOD S3LaS 1D A (SIS SPI0J3l SI) jo [esodsip UIRjuoD Sauss B9 J9jUs) ISR SIIBnaY UoSWoy | X - BIPSJA Paxiy 'SIaQUINU PUE SBRA WI0) apNjoul ‘asn 'sjusjuod)  'aoueuly 'Aynb3 'sediales Aunwwo) ‘saoialeg

BAROY SIMM = JUa1ND

elIA 959U a1y SPI0dal SI) S80Q  19aye juawaiinbal jebay Aue saog Splodal s} saoq ‘ajy-2 9inoag sbullesH HyO :sjdwexg

'Vd - eps Jaded

S2Lag SPI0d3Y Jo uopuyaguondinsaq Pasu|

W2l ‘uogRASIUILPY [Sapo) Wwauiuedaq

Bugunooaoy :ajdwex3
PJ0231 34 jo UCROUN] 3y} 13pIsuod tdi}




sieah g + Aoljodyued jo 3y Jo4
(syuow z| A1ans yodas

M3U aA12031 pnoys) papassadns [jun
s1eak Z + WUa1Nd 3y

sieak € +uauny

stesk ¢ +uauny

sieak z + uaung

095 ¥ LL
L'S'00EL ¥DD 82
420l oSN 62

(0)1'8081L OA

saonoeld isag

€491 ¥40 6T
9p6ZL 0D

(e)eLz9L ¥AD 62
9'9LG ¥40 6T

(2)Mq)e Lz9) ¥30 62

10 UOISUBIX3 — YNEOD DUIPIEDa] SPI0dDI
XN ‘swelboid souesnsul yyeay ‘(sued Jayio
pue euajajea, Buipnjoul) sueld Jyausg

XN ‘21nsojasip dljgnd woy Jdwax3—piodal
[auuosiad — sjind 2jo1y=A J0jop

SlJauaq Jo Uofesusawod

XW 1ayjo pue salejes ‘sabem Buipsebal
satouabe 1ayjo Jo sAkaans 10 s3PNIS

“JJOAE] “13JSUBJ) “UO)OWSP UOROWOIa

XW 0} Bupe|as spiodal 'sawnsa) ‘suonedijdde
qol — (||osAed jou) spio23s JBYIO

XW sainpasoldys d Jayjo pue ‘sjenuew

Jeulbiio — Ue|d Jyausg 9aA0jaWws
XW YSI¥3 1apun pajy aq o}

$30Jn0saYy UeWINY

$90Jn0say Uewny

$30In0say UBWINK

$92IN0S3Y UBWINY

$30JN0S9Y Uewny

$90IN0SaY UBWINH

sjyyauag aakoidwy

(warshg onoN-lind
AWQ) suoday sp102ay sJaad AT

shaning
‘salpmig uonesuadwo)ylieieg
SpI09aY [UUOSIBY

suone|nbay
PpuUE s3|Ny — SAPIjod [PUUOSISd

sieak g +wauny 1201 0sSn 62 paunbal spodal [enuue - ueld Juswallay syjouag sakodwg
AR} DUPE] O} Dufie|al
(ee18) sieak 9y6ZL 29 XN SUOREDIUNWIWDS 'S30)OU 'aAr3| 0) Bune|al $20Jn0S3Y UBWINK

Z o (jesapay) sieak g+ pakojdwa ajiym

sieah ¢ +uaung

s1eak g + aung

sieak ¢ +juaund
10 :PaPIACIA }SB| SBM LONBSUSALIOD a1ep
wouyj reak | o 'Knlui jo 2)ep Woy siesk g

005°628 ¥40 62

€'4T9L ¥40 6T

0€£'27091 ¥4 62

£'229) ¥4D 62

3

od Jouisiq ‘usye) SAB3)| JO SPI0JAY
31 gol/uopeoyissejo/uonisoa

XN Yoea Joj sapijiqisuodsal
‘suonealyijenb ‘'sannp jo suopduossq

(918 'sHoady p-033)

XN swawannbal uswAoldws |enba |esapa)
ypm souedwoo Buimoys suodal 'spiooay

XN Buiuren 10§ uopoajes
‘uonowoid 'Buniy o) Bunejal spiooay

$82Jn0SaYy UBWNH

s90In0say UewnH

$924N0S3Y UBWNH

107 2ABST [2IPIN pue

e
suopduossq qor
AllUNHOAAQ JUBWAC|AWS [END3)

spI0o3y 0033

UOHOB|S PUE SIUBLINIOSY

XW ‘218 'spodal 's9) 1o (swiefo JouBUY
:sajep Bumojjoj ) Jo Isaje| aus (Hun Z0L0L MDD 8 paiuap Buipnjoul) swiejo AInful-}iopm uoesuadwio) SIaNIOM
si1eak p + paypne [un utejel XW soueuly
uay) ‘paysnes si juawysiules [un aAnRY 1E€ d20 juawysiuleb Aejes 1o abepy Juswysiues abepy
LEE HD0 X Ssjuswnoop 3oueuly
sieaf p + paypne |yun Bunuoddns yym sBunsod junoooy sjuswAed - sisyonop
EVE d22 '0}@ '90U3PUOASALOD
‘apoy ssueinsu| yuswhodwaun XW ‘sjuawded ‘swie — ssueInsu| doueU4
s1e9f § + JUBLIND 3|IYM “JeD ‘LLEE-LOEE OSN 9T juawhoidwaun oy Bunejal spiosay SPI0daY doueIinsu| Juawhojdwsun
p0L6L OLRY XW spoday pus soueuly
sieak g +uauny 0£S6L OL9Y -1eak pue Apspenb ‘Ajjenuue pajy swio $pI029) Xe] aels
EVE 40D XW soueUly
sieak p + paupne un LEE dDD {$%93y0 Jouysiq] Jou) "0)3 'JSN-sluawsnipy S}0ayY pauinisy
XN soueuly S19pIO
siesk p + pajipne |nun LEE dDO sjuawnoo( [eutbuo aseyoind ‘suoiysinbay 'Buiseyoind
$|ES0Q0Ia JO S3IQ0D ‘SI0IJOU JO SIIA0I
XW 'sa0jA1as pue spooB BuipieBal sjesodolg soueuly s,ddy 's. 04y
sieak p + paypne [un LE€ dOD 1oy sisenbay 'suonesyiiend 10j sisenbay Buiseyoing
9p6ZL 0O
(P)pLLL DT XW soueuly suoljealyisse|n
sieak ¢ +1uaun) (P)s°L6LL D1 sp10o3s 3akoldwsg qor / sajey abepp - (lo1hed
PLLL DT XW aoueul4
sieak £ +3usuND 9915 ¥'4'D6Z 29fojdwz S)93ys/spied aw 'jjosked
(O1UCAI3[2 IO AQDD plBY JaYlaym Jewlio)
wswhed (PWwLLL D1 XN |ewiBlO Ul pauleyal 29 0] 3B SJU3WINJ0P) doueuly
1se| Jo a)ep wolj sieak (e)s'aLs M40 62 suodai |joihed 'sisisiBal |joiked s12)s1621 joshed
(91U0NO3}3 1O AQ0D
XN Ppiey Jayjaym Jeuwoj jeuibuo ui paulejas oueul4
Anua jse| jo ayep wolj sieak $'916 ¥40 62 aq 0} 2J S)UsWNV0P) s3Iy 3ouBUL seafojdwa pajeuILLB) ‘SP10oal [|oihed
(PlpzLL D1 XN *0}3 'sassaIPPE ‘SAWRU — Blep/uoKRWIojul Joueuly
Anua jse| Jo 23ep woyj sieak ¢ S'9L5 ¥40 62 aako|dwa Bumoys spiosay uonewlojul 3aAojdwa- spiodal |joiked
Pley JSYI9yMm JEWLIOJ [BUIDUC Ul paulE)al
XW 2q 0) 31 SjUBWNo0Q) S1291)J0 ‘seako|dwa aoueuly
juawAed jo ajep Jaye sieak 266 uoneaygnd s| 01 ped uonesuadwios Ajads jey) Sp10a3y $pi0ooal |joihed
XN aoueuly
s1ah / +3uaind 3IYM (2)9'9LS M40 62 ezuoyiny juolonpad (lofed
(ssequinu pue sapg Wioj SpNUI ‘asn 'SIusu0d)
syeway uoguayey BYA sasq Ipny eba Runosg weshs adA| 01165 $pICoRY JO UORIPQMIORALSSQ uogeso uoising waunedag SIL SBLAS SPI0dRY
ideyseys| 1s21096piy ‘doysig ‘Buipiing
wniny ayj ‘ouejeQ 'pjaysiaNeq :Sapog uoeso]
Zlepuapyuod Apads - o0 13 [xapui asn] ‘sapoQ) uor:
NioA 10 Buypuey - 2luono3[I/e|qepeay
Jusueullag ¢ss@o04d ypne ayy fyunsas Buuinbas auyoep feba
PRYPNY [BUN = paupNy Ul pash uonewLIojul N uoneuuojul payisse Ayioojked (weibeisu| yooqaded) suns 4N - WIoJoIIN (230 ‘ABojouyos | uonBWIOH| 'S32IN0SaY UBWINH
JB3), JUaLNY Jo pu3 = 1B WaLND iSpiodal UIRJUOD SALAS 10 A (SOUISS SPI023J SIY) Jo [esodsip UBJUOD S3LAS  BJ3Y '12jUa) SeD SISjanay Uoswoy | XN - BIPA PaXI 'SJ3QUINU pue Safg W) 3pNjOUl 'asn 'sjusiued)  ‘adueuly 'Ainb3 'seolneg AUNWIWOD 'SIOIAIBS Bugunoosoy ajdwex3

SHIewa ysiuaunuoed Aue apinoid diy BAROY BIUM = WaLND  JRJIA 353 B3Iy SPI0D2) SIY) $30Q 1o8jje Juawanbai jeBa) Aue saoq $pI032) SIy) S20Q ‘8y-2 3indag sBuLesy Hyo 2jdwexg Wd - Blpajy Joded  S3USS SPI029Y Jo UoRUYRQ/uORdUISAQ Mesy| JUSI|D ‘UOREASIUIWPY Sapo)) Juawpedag PI0J21 3L JO UOTDUN A JPISU0D idi)




10 B|BP I1SE| BY) JAYE SIESA G JSed|

(ool

SyrewaysuaILLIeS Aue spioid idjL

18 10} SuaWaIBY UBWSNAS ||e ey Z00bSL ¥DD 8 XN 10 Adoo piey Jayyaum ewo) [euibiio u [ebaq
pajeaipnipe 1o paas jyun Z0L0L ¥00 8 pauie)al aq 0} aJe SUaWINA0Q) S} 3R 10puap - saji4 aseg - uohebn
10J I1EP 1SB| 3Y) JSYE SIBIA G ISE3| (owonaf
18 Joj SjuaLwaaBy JUBWSNAS (|8 ueiey Z'00vSL 800 8 X 10 Adoo piey Jayiaym ewso) jeutBuo up |eba
pajesipnlpe Jo pajiias [un Z0L0L ¥20 8 paule}a) aq o} aJe sjUaWN20(Q) S3|l) 358D JaWnsuoy - s3)i4 ese) - uonedn
10} d)ep ise| 3y} JaYe SIedA G 1Ses| (oluonoaje
1e Joj syuaiuaalBy JUSWIMaS (e uelay Z00¥SL ¥OD 8 XN 10 Adoo piey sayieym ‘jewsio) [eulbi. | |efa
pajeaipnipe Jo papes [N Z0L0L MDD 8 paulejal aq 0] aJe sjuawWnooq) ssflj asey suonesadQ - sa|i4 ase) - uonebn
XW (aBaiaud yuayo-Aautoye) [eBa
sieak Z + papasiadns |jun saofoeld 1s3g aInsojosip augnd 10) 10U — {enuapluo) suoludo feba
ABojouyoa)
xW uonewloyu|
papasiadng |hun saonoeld 1899 Bujsuso)| aiemyos ? ajemyos
ABojouysa ]
w uoljewLoju|
papasiadns |jun saonoeld Iseg sdmjoeq wWajsAs S sdmyjoeg wajshg
3AB3| DUD{E) 0) DUNE[RL
(are)8) sieak Sr6ZL 29 XN SUONEBOIUNWIWOGD 'sadnjou ‘aaea| 0) Bupejas $80IN0SaY UBWINK
Z 10 (|esapa)) sieak g+ pakojdwa ajypm 005'628 ¥40 62 sajoljod JousIq 'uaNe) 2AR3) Jo SPI0JaY 1OV 9AeDT [e2IPaY pue Ajiwey
1) 3Y) payshies jje)s pajeunisap
XN pue s[eIo1}jO JO SAep MOYS JSnwt $92IN0S3Y UBWNY
sp1023Y 'Jday 2q 0} pasinbal sprooay spiooay Buuiesy soyy3
Pajlj UONEWLIOJUI PaYIUSD 'SUoaal uejd - 3WooU) JusWSINaY 33A0j0WT)
XN VL6l 0 $30In0S3Y UBWINH
pajy a1ep Jaye sieak 9 1201 OSN 6T 1oy Ajunoag awoou| Juswainey aakodwg Sp109aY YSINT
XW $301N0S3Y UBWNH sajey JuswasInquIiey
papasiadns |un saofoeld 1s9g sojel Juawasinquiial abesjiw [enuuy abeajIp 9jo1yaA - wawhojdwz
962l 09 XN sdiysuia 'sieuajew S30IN0S3aY UBWINY splooay
sieak z + wawiodws jo yybuan Bulutey ssepo - Buturen weiboid Jaajunion Buurel} - uswhodwz
XW $30IN0saY UeWny
sreah 7 + Wwaung {z)Xe)o'9Ls M40 62 sajes abem ‘uoljealjisse|o sapnjou| salpnig pue sAaAIng - juswhojdwg
XA Buiuies [eusse $30IN0SaY UBWNH
sieak Z + uawhoidws Jo y6uan av6ZL 09 pue [eusaul Bunuawnoop jJomisded (aweu Aq) jauuosiad - uswiodws
1318| S| 19A3YDIYM ‘UONBUILIS) JO 3jep XW $901n0s3)y UBWNH (suwsoy
12Ye 183k | 1o 2.1y Jo B)ep Jaye sieak ¢ (e)a) epzeL oSN @ 1oV AyjeuoneN pue uonesBiww) jeiepa 6-1) uonesyua Apigibyg Juswiojdwy
0} (SN2 JO 3iN|j) O} DUIUIELIAA SPIOD3I
(1(L)a)e LzoL ¥4 6T XN Aue Buy 1 'sBuy qof e $301N0S3Y UBWNK
sieahk g +uauny 9¥6ZL 09 Jo Bupsixa 1oy payiwgns suopes|jddy 0N - suoneolddy JuswAoldwz
XN ss0| $90IN0SaY UBWINH
sieak Z + uauny ap6zL 09 Iqel ‘AyAnoe Jysuaq 'sansnels aakoidwg spoday 'asfojdwz
€'429L Y40 6T supB|ing qoi 's}days lamsue
LE'Z091 ¥4 6T XW heuy 1 it S30JN0S3Y UBLINK
sieak g +usuny arezZL 0D 'sainsoposip Aidiuya 'sBoysisi ajewsally JuawInI2aYy ‘aakojdwy
9v6ZL 09 XN $30Jn0SaY UeWINH
s1eak Z +juaung uoniuBosay pue dy3 sepnjouf sweibolg aakojdw3
*S3Y0)eJ010U|W JO UOHBAISSQO 10 UBIDISAYa (SIUIDE |BOISAYQ
XW -uou e Aq 3)IS-UO IpBW JuawW|ean awn $20IN0SaY UBWNK  |NjWIRY JO SIURISGNS JIXD}) SPI0dTY
sieak gg snid yuswkoidws jo yBuaT] (8)(w)(L)P)yoze ¥OD 8 -3U0 JO SpI00al pie-}silj apnjoul jou s30( ainsodx3 B [e2Ipaly 'sakoldwg
0} 2INS0AX? DUIPIED3I SPIOJ3Y 3INSOAXT
X 29hodw3 § spI0oay [eoipajy d9hojdwz $99IN0SaYy UBWINH
sieaf gg snid uswikoldws jo yibuaT (8)Xw)(L)P)yOzE ¥00 8 104 ‘ainsojasip aljignd woyj idwaxg spoday ssauj||auaplody
alow 10 ool Jo 104)
o6zl XN yoday uoneunoju| $99IN0SaY UBWNY
sieak Z +ua1n) 29 (2)0) (e)eLoLL ¥OD 2 J19kojdwiz eiuloj)eD - [3UUOSIad HI3D - uonewwoju) aakodwz
10 AGOO PIBY I3YI9UM "JEWLIO) [EUIDLIO
XN ul pauiejal 3q 0} aie m_:wEJUDUV pawea S302IN0sSay uewnyH
sieak £ (e)e"LzolL ¥4D 62 uonesuadwoa ApjPam pue Aed jo ajey l10Jhed ‘uonewioju) sakojdwy
PLLL DT XN $92IN0SaYy UK
sieah (e)e'szoL ¥40 62 uopednooo 'yuiq Jo sjep ‘ssaippe ‘sweN |ejauas) ‘Uoneuloju| aaAojdwz
(2)(2) (a)etoLL ¥O0 T XW ainsojosip $90IN0S3Y UBLWINY
sieah ¢ + JUaLIND JIYM 9v6ZL 29 woyy jJdwax3 — sa|y [suuosiag s9(14 99hoidwz
saaAcjawa payoaas
soonoRId ISag XW J0 sjoB Jua|nNpnel) Woyj Bulinsal sasso| 1o} $90IN0S3Y UBWINY
sieak z + pakojduwia ajym J12Aojdwa SI3A0D Je) SOUBINSU JO W0 (spuog Ayjapid4) spueg ashojdugy
sHewY uouajey BYA sas) ¥pny e6a7 Aunosg wayshs adA| Aw@hﬂﬁﬁm “ﬁnuﬂﬂfﬁ__%m=gv uoneso] uoisng ewyedag salieg spioddy
ideyoeys | 1s91096p1y ‘doysig '‘Buippng
wnigy 8y) 'ouej2( 'pjausiavey (Sapos uopeso
Liepuapyuod Ayoads - 1aqi0 13 [xepu asn] sapog uoisiNg
N4oA - oonde|3/egepesy
usueuLRd £ssag0ud ypne sy} Aynaas Guinbas auyoep feba
paupny [jun = paypny Ul pash uoneuLIopl N uoneuloju payssep Ausojfed ‘(weiBejsu| yooqaoed) syns 4N - Wiojooy {aa "ABOjoUYI3 | UOeWIOJU| 'SIVUNVSIY BNy
Jea) Janung jo pug = Jea A Juaung {Spiodalr UIBJUOD SAUIS  JO A (S3LIaS SPI0DAI S jO [esodsip UIRUO0I SBUSS B3| Jajua) aseD S1ajenay UosWoy | “XW - BIP3 POXI) 'SI3QUINU PUB SaRM WiIoj 3PNoUl ‘3sh 'Sjusiuod)

3AlDY BJIYAA = JUBLIND

JB3jA 3581 21y spJodal siy SeoQ  193ye Juswaiinbal [eBa) Aue ssog

SpiooeI S $200  0ly-3 31N SBULESH HYO :adwex3

'vd - eipai Joded

S8USG SPi02aYy Jo uopiuyag/uondiussaq uasuy|

‘aousuld 'AInbT 'Saoineg AWUNWIWOD ‘SIS
‘uogeRSIUILPY 'S9P0Y Juswiedsq

Bugunosoy sjdwex3
‘p10381 347 J0 UORIUN) B JpISUOS 1d1L




s1eak g + paypne jpun

XW [eBa7
s3010AU| @637

sylewsJysiuawwos Aue spinoid dif

(sJequinu pue sapR WIo) 3PNOUI ‘9SN 'SUBYC)
uoquayey BYA sas() ¥pny washs adA) So110g 8pIcoe) Jo UogUIECUoRdUOSS] uoneso] uorsing Wwawypedag
\deyoeys ] ysa10eBply ‘doysig ‘Buiping
wnigy 8y| ‘ouelaq ‘plRysIaNeqd [Sapod uoneso]
Ayoeds - 183010 13 [xapu asn) :sapog uoisiug
NI A - Do o8|3/a|qEpEsY
JusueWIag £55a%01d Jpne 2y auyoew efa
PaUPNY [RUN = paapny U pasn uofewojul Aojfed ‘(weibeyjsu| ‘yoogqaoed) syns ‘4N - wiojoIN (e 'ABojouy2? | UOREULIOJU] 'SBOIN0SIY UBWNH
JeaA JUBLIND JO puUT = JBSA JUsLND £Spiodes UBJUOD S8L3S IO A (SBLBS SPI00al Sy} JO [esodsip eja| '12jua) aseY) SIAJSNaY UOSWOoY) XN - BIPSJ\ PAXIN 'SISQUINU pUEB SB[ W0} aphjoul '9sn 'sjusjuod)  ‘soueuld 'Ainb3 'ssowiag Ajunwiwo) ‘sadineg

BATOY 3|IYM =1Us1ND  [BYA 3584 81y SpI0das sty Sa0q

oaye Juswalinbal jebay Aue ssoq

‘3)y-9 aInvag sBuuesH HyO s|dwexg Yd - BIpajy Jaded  Sauag Spioday jo uomuyaquonduosaqg Lasy| uall] ‘uogensiuWpy $apo) Juawpedag

p10981 34 J0 UaRoUNy 8y Japisuea diL



Kern Regional Center
Authority to Destroy Obsolete Record and Certificate

Attachment “B”

Department:
Location:

Department Director:

Date:

Records listed below are now eligible for destruction in accordance with the approved records retention schedule. Please
indicate your approval for the destruction unless a reason to delay exists. Your signature below attests that no unresolved
(1) audit questions, (2) investigations, (3) civil suits or criminal prosecutions, or (4) other reasons for delaying destruction
exist. If the destruction is to be delayed, please give the reason in the space indicated and provide a revised destruction

date.

Records Disposed (*see attached list if applicable):

Records Series
Title

Records Description

Scheduled Destruction
Date

Revised Destruction
Date

Reason(s) for Continued Retention:

Confidential Destruction
0 Yes O No

Department Director (signature)

Date

shown below.

Certificate of Destruction
This completed and signed form certifies that the records listed above have been destroyed on the date

Total # of Boxes Destroyed:
Total # of Files Destroyed:

Date:

If Confidential Destruction, Witnessed By (signature)

Chief Equity Officer
(Signature):

Date:

46795.00001\44318490.1




Attachment 3



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
PURCHASE OF SERVICE

FY 2025-2026

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

PURCHASE OF SERVICES 07/31/25 08/31/25 09/30/25 2025-2026 _ Total
OUT-OF-HOME
Community Care Facility 7,636,339 7,587,603 7,380,011 22,603,953
ICF/SNF Facility 262,617 312,627 227,311 802,555
TOTAL OUT OF HOME 7,898,956 7,900,230 7,607,322 23,406,508
DAY PROGRAMS
Day Care 106,243 108,158 58,884 273,285
Day Training 6,206,553 6,037,733 5,845,324 18,089,610
Supported Employment 518,346 513,768 359,020 1,391,134
Work Activity Program -
SUBTOTAL DAY PROGRAMS 6,831,142 6,659,659 6,263,228 19,754,029
OTHER SERVICES
Non Medical Services Prof 1,797,214 1,709,634 1,571,643 5,078,491
Non Medical Services Prog 2,050,448 2,037,266 2,456,916 6,544,630
Home Care Services Prog 2,297 16,415 815 19,527
Transportation 663,404 656,001 586,931 1,906,336
Transportation Contracts 746,119 799,791 653,989 2,199,899
Prevention Services 813,332 734,951 250,231 1,798,514
Other Authorized Services 5,542,577 5,572,009 4,765,270 15,879,856
P & | Expense 11,617 11,259 11,259 34,135
Hospital Care -
Medical Equipment 21,446 9,408 12,731 43,585
Medical Services Prof 280,967 309,422 274,156 864,545
Medical Servces Prog 29,368 22,906 24,997 77,271
Respite Care - In Home 5,192,435 5,489,854 2,972,992 13,655,281
Respite Care - Out of Home 53,366 48,946 8,490 110,802
Camps 19,043 820 4,525 24,388
TOTAL OTHER SERVICES 17,223,633 17,418,682 13,594,945 48,237,260
TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICES 31,953,731 31,978,571 27,465,495 91,397,797
COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN
Community Care Facility - -
ICF/SNF Facility -
Day Training -
Non-Medical Services 1,725 1,725
Non-Medical Services-Programs -
Transportation
Other Authorized Services -
Other Services =
Medical Care - Prof -
TOTAL COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN - 1,725 - 1,725
TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICE 31,953,731 31,980,296 27,465,495 91,399,522
Clients 14,679 14,934 12,192




Attachment 4



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS

FY 2025/2026

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

PROPOSED PROPOSED YEAR TO
EXPENDITURES DATE BUDGET 07/31/2§ 08/31/25 09/30/25 TOTAL {OVER)J/UNDER
OPERATIONS
Salaries & Benefits 39,663,435 7,608,353 2,291,102 2,862,628 2,871,570 8,025,300 (416,947)
Operating Expenses 10,178,000 1,696,333 1,382,040 763,064 769,731 2,914,835 (1,218,502)
SUBTOTAL OPS 49,741,435 9,304,686 3,673,142 3,625,693 3,641,302 10,940,136 (1,635,450)
COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN
Salaries & Benefits - -
Operating Expenses - -
SUBTOTAL CPP - - - - - - -
FOSTER GRANDPARENT PROGRAM
Salaries & Benefits 17,130 3,294 497 (497) 27 27 3,267
Operating Expenses 35,967 5,995 45 (45) 16 16 5978
SUBTOTAL FGP 53,098 9,289 541 (541) 43 43 9,245
SENIOR COMMPANION PROGRAM
Salaries & Benefits - 4,803 4,516 4,614 13,933 (13,933)
Operating Expenses - 4,973 4,523 8,129 17,625 {17,625)
SUBTOTAL SCP . - 9,776 9,039 12,743 31,558 (31,558)
TOTAL OPERATIONS 49,794,533 9,313,976 3,683,459 3,634,190 3,654,088 10,974,737 (1,657,762)




